
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Thanks. 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 
9/11/2019 5:56:28 PM 
Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/ cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa 
Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@rncadvise.com]; 'Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com)' [loren@mcadvise.com]; Via, Tay 

[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Hod ii, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Addie Farrell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; 
IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
Joel Miller [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f788384595d5449b88077a0ce94b59eb-Joel Miller]; Kristine Olsen 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd83c5724d324778bfelee21221af6b8-Kristine 01]; Alta Cunningham 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =Oe37750ce1ff4abbaf2d9decdcd0aaee-Alta Cun n in] 
RE: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR--GHG Section 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:49 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
<gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) <royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit 
Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
<gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com>; 'Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com)' <loren@mcadvise.com>; Via, Tay <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Hodil, Robert B. 
<rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 
<I BECproject@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Joel Miller <jamiller@esassoc.com>; Kristine Olsen <KOlsen@esassoc.com>; Alta Cunningham 
<ACunningham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR--GHG Section 

All, 

Attached are minor sponsor edits to the GHG section. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Dan 



Dan Gershwin 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LlP 
415-//2-5/14 I Office 415-391-4800 

Th;~, tra:'tsmjttal is intended so!ely for use by its addri::ssi::r:<, and rray l:0:1t21in (.Onficknt21! or !eg21ilv p:-\1i!i::ged info:rratio:'l, !f you :-r:<ci::jve this tr21n~.rr:ittai ;n error, 

please e:,-,aH ~reply to the sender ;rid delete he t:·;riscnjttill and acry att~chments. 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin(.5Jesassoccom] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 8:15 AM 
To: Mindy Wilcox Crnwil<;;QX@Git;yoficgJewood,Qr:g); Gordon Anderson (gqg;lqc@GAGQ~t:SQIJASSQl;;if;ltes,corn); Royce K. 
Jones (!:QyJ,:.s;@Js.\?.P.J?W&Qm); Christopher Jackson Cc.s;j?G.K'i9X1©..citY.QUJ1.Q.\~W.9.Q.\1_,qrg); Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany 
Wright (twright(mrmmenvirolaw,com); CHolmquist(mwilsonmeany,com; Gerard Mccallum (amccallum(mwilso11mea11y,eom); 
Dennis Kanuk (dermis@mcadvise.com); 'Loren Montgomery (lore11(rumcadvise.com)'; Gershwin, Dan; Via, Tay; Hodil, 
Robert B.; Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer; IBECproject 
Cc: Joel Miller; Kristine Olsen; Alta Cunningham 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC: Flip-Through EIR 

Team, 

The print-ready version of the IBEC Draft EIR is linked below for your review. The zipped folder includes the Summary 

and Chapters 1 through 7. Appendices are not included. Please keep in mind that the purpose of this review is to 1) 
identify and correct critical errors or wrong information, 2) identify and correct typographical errors, and 3) fill in blanks, 

This review is not intended to be an opportunity to wordsmith. 

If during your review, you need to make an edit or communicate information to us, please markup the relevant pages 
and scan and email them to us as you see them. Please do not hang onto sections/edits for hours -we are prepared to 
make edits to sections immediately. 

Over the last week, ESA has been cross-checking the changes that have come in from the team, making sure figures 
reflect text in the sections, validating table and figure references, ensuring consistent wording and nomenclature 
throughout the document, refining text where needed, and compiling appendices, among many other QA/QC tasks. 

We will also have an all-hands call at 4:30 pm (invite already sent). The purpose of this call will be to communicate 

material changes/errors to the whole group, resolve any outstanding issues, and generally wrap up our review of the 
print-ready document. 

ISEC Page Hip 09,11.19.zip 

Please let us know if you have any difficulty opening the files. 
Thanks, 
Christina 


